

Trails Committee Meeting

1/21/25

Present: Tyler Merritt, Alison Aiken, Ben Feinson, Hannah Harrington, Chase Rosenberg and Jean Bressor

Welcome any community members - no community members at present

ACFC update - Chase appointment (reappoint for April) - the committee voted in favor of Chase being on the ACFC committee

BioFinder training update - intuitive program - lots of layers with maps with lots of information about the biology of an area

OJR update - Callie and Tyler - working with Josh and Duncan about RFPs. Option 1 - 2 RFP's - one to rebuild the trail surface and the other RFP could be to build the bridge. Still need FEMA sign off for the bridge. If it is one RFP it could incorporate the tread of the trail and the bridge. Callie is meeting with Josh this week.

Discuss Rivershore Trail repair for spring/Consider alternative bridging options - discuss in upcoming meeting

Town Plan - Alison will forward the letter requesting our input for discussion at the February meeting. Members are encouraged to read the Transportation and Natural Resources Sections of the 2018 Richmond Town Plan - we will then generate Action Plans to add to the upcoming Town Plan.

Approve minutes - unanimous approval